>,0. Box 1046
3usiness Office
305/748-1269

Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Dispatch Radio
505/716-3835

October 16, 1981 TN

United States Department of the Interior .
Geological Survey L
South Central Region, Roswell District SRREER
P. 0. Box 1857

Roswell, NM 88202-1857

Attention: Mr. James A. Gillham
District Supervisor
Lease No. NM 31198
Well No. 1 - Copeland Federal
Keith Collins Petroleum Corp.
SE%SW%, Sec. 5, T.19S., R.25E.
Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Gillham:

Pursuant to NTL-2B, we hereby apply for approval to
dispose of produced water on the above-mentioned lease by
trucking with Rowland Trucking Company to the salt water
disposal well described in the attached letter.

Thank you very much.

Yours truly,

John R. Gray
President

JRG/db
Encloqpre

cc: fOil Conservation Department
V Artesia, NM 88210

Keith Collins Petroleum Corporation
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73112







